



TRISITY SYSWERDA

Interior Designer

PROFILE

Bachelor of Fine Arts Interior Design with 5 years of freelance and volunteer experience. Finished over 20 conceptual commercial and residential design projects. Excellent at complex multi-tasking, highly organized, responsive, and reliable, customer service, creative, with exceptional attention to detail.

CONTACT

PHONE:
562-299-3911

EMAIL:
trisity@trisitydesigns.com

WEBSITE:
www.Trisitydesigns.com

SKILLS

AutoCAD
SketchUp
Enscape
Adobe Suite
Microsoft Office Suite
Color Theory
Technical Drawing
Drafting
Building Codes
Model Building
Structural Systems
Blueprints
FF&E Selection
Furniture Design

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interior Design
California State University Long Beach

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DESIGNER • 2017 – Present

Marina Del Rey • Residential New Build Interior Designer

- Provided all aspects of Interior Design and Outdoor Living Design for new, 3 story, residential build.
- Worked with blueprints to create initial interior design concepts
- Met with Client to establish design needs and created custom 3D design concepts in alignment with the client's budget and tastes
- Worked with carpenter to build custom built ins and cabinetry
- Ordered and scheduled vendor deliveries with minimal interruption to client's schedule
- Selected all Finishes, Furnishings, and fixtures for Interior and Exterior Living Spaces
- Created custom accent walls

Fuller Street • Commercial Office Space Consultant

- Provided design concepts for updating a Commercial Office Space
- Provided 3D Renderings, product research, pricing, and modifications
- Created a modern, visually exciting space representing the company's strengths through new lighting concepts, color, custom designed furniture, and creative wall systems for video conferencing.
- Resolved space planning issues with additional storage and organizational systems

Air B&B • Interior Design

- Provided Interior Design for all aspects of an Air B&B
- Provided flooring, wall coverings, lighting, furniture, window coverings, accessories, bedding, dinnerware, appliances, outdoor furnishings, and exterior lighting.

Residential • Kitchen Design Consultant

- Provide cost effective ideas for updating the space through new hardware, cabinet refinishing, backsplash, and lighting.

Redeemed Life Church • Classroom Design Consultant

- Provided design concept renderings for children's classroom
- Resolved space planning issues with additional storage and workspaces for creativity, visual stimulation, and social interactions

Oasis Internship • Designer for Roof Top Garden

- Designed and constructed a roof top garden for children's wing of a 3000-member church



OTHER EXPERIENCE

Onsite Property Manager • Capital Realty Advisors • 2021 - Present

- Committed to ensuring a safe and comfortable environment for residents by providing peaceful tenant relations, which include conflict resolution, complaint management, and enforcement of property rules and regulations
- Contact vendors for bids, scheduling, ordering parts and supplies, and creating work orders with follow up for quick resolution
- Upkeep general maintenance of common areas
- Maintain constant balance and accounting of property petty cash
- Provide design ideas to update the complex

Sales Floor • Home Depot • Hardware Department • 2018 – 2019

- Assisted customers in finding the best design products and tool for their projects.
- Performed duties associated with inventory and visual merchandising
- Received a Homer Award for exceptional performance

Internship • Oasis Church • 2014 - 2016

- Provided administrative support and assists in Event Planning
- Provided interior design consults
- Studied Leadership Skill and development

Personal Assistant • Auto Sport Imports • 2003 – 2005

- Managed finances for \$1mm annual business
- Delivered parts in a timely fashion
- Provided phone support for phone in customers

Assistant Fitness Manager • 24hour Fitness • 2002 – 2003

- Scheduled fitness trainers work shifts and provided sales support for new accounts
- Performed fitness training for clients resulting in lifestyle changes